

TPKH

TRENTON HOSHIKO

FILMMAKER/CINEMATOGRAPHER/ENTREPRENEUR
REELS/PORTFOLIOS: WWW.TRENTONHOSHIKO.COM

OBJECTIVE

Create positive business interactions that help connect audiences to valuable cinema, art and media experiences. To use my business skills and artistic abilities to bring people together and foster a more inclusive, diverse and culturally understanding world.

SKILLS & INTERESTS

Film/Video:

Cinematography, Videography, 1st Assistant Camera, Producing, Editing, Directing, Writing, Comedy Writing

Photography:

Photography, Photo Editing, Black and White Photo Colorization, Photo Restoration

Web:

Web Design, Website Functionality Design, Website Project Management, Web Marketing, Social Media Management

Other:

Conflict Mediation/Resolution, Restorative Justice Practices, Travel, 2nd Degree Black belt in Tae Kwon Do, Comedy

EXPERIENCE

CINEMATOGRAPHER/FILM PRODUCER • VARIOUS PRODUCTIONS • 2015-PRESENT

Since 2015 I have worked on over 35 projects including most notably *Triptych*, *Verses and Circuses*, *Tritty In The City*, *Aching Bones*, *Tumblers*, and *O Caracol* (2016). Positions vary from producer and cinematographer to editor and camera assistant. A full production list can be found on page #3.

OWNER/EXECUTIVE PRODUCER • MODERN ICON PICTURES • 2014-PRESENT

Modern Icon Motion Picture Studios LLC (DBA: Modern Icon Pictures) is a film production studio through which teammates and I currently produce short films as we work towards developing feature films. I am also the president of two primary divisions of Modern Icon Pictures:

- **CINISTREAM:** An online cinema streaming service that curates films of all levels from around the world. Our objective is to get our filmmaking partners as much exposure as possible for their work, while giving audiences a valuable and enjoyable film viewing experience. I founded Cinistream in 2014 and have served as the project manager since then. I also have experience working in many related areas such as web design, web layout and functionality, web marketing and content creation for the project.
- **MODERN ICON MEDIA:** This division handles the production of video and photo media for clients, as well as media content that is not suited for the short or feature film medium. I work here as a producer, videographer, video editor, photographer and photo editor primarily but also do web based advertising and web design along with other related tasks.

TAE KWON DO INSTRUCTOR • ORIGIN MARTIAL ARTS • 2011-2013

Taught Tae Kwon Do to children and adults as rising leadership student, first-degree black belt, and second-degree black belt. Assisted head instructors with the management, organization, and instruction of classes, often working one-on-one or in small groups with students. Instructors also helped kids have positive reinforcement and learn simple life skills.

VIDEOGRAPHY INTERN • LONGMONT POWER & COMMUNICATIONS (LPC) • 2013

Designed and shot two commercials for the upcoming NextLight Fiber Internet Service along with the LPC leadership and another videography intern.

EDUCATION

EMERSON COLLEGE • B.A. VISUAL MEDIA ARTS - CINEMATOGRAPHY • 2017

Participated in cinematography, film and television courses as well as numerous liberal arts courses designed to expand worldview. Film and media classes include: Advanced Cinematography, Basic Cinematography, Intermediate Film Production (16mm), Basic Film Production (16mm), Writing for Television, Comedy Writing for Late Night, [Continued...]



TRENTONHOSHIKO
@GMAIL.COM



@TRENTON_HOSHIKO



CELL: 720.980.7017



TRENTON HOSHIKO



TRENTON HOSHIKO

FILMMAKER/CINEMATOGRAPHER/ENTREPRENEUR
REELS/PORTFOLIOS: WWW.TRENTONHOSHIKO.COM

EQUIPMENT EXPERIENCE

Cameras:

- Sony A7sii (Owner)
- Sony NEX FS100 (Owner)
- Canon 7D (Owner)
- Arri SR1 Super 16mm
- Aaton XTR Super 16mm
- RED Scarlet
- Bolex 16mm
- Krasnogorsk 16mm (Owner)
- JVC ENG Cameras
- Panasonic ENG Cameras
- Custom designed camera

Other Equipment:

- J.L Fisher Dolly
- R0de Microphones (NTG-3, NT2A, Video mics)(Owner)
- Redrock Micro Follow Focus/Shoulder Mount Systems (Owner)
- Kessler Crane (Cineslider, Pocket Jib) (Owner)
- LED Light Panels (Owner)
- Arri Lighting kits
- Steadicam Assistant

SOFTWARE EXPERIENCE

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Story
- 3D LUT Creator
- Avid Media Composer
- Wordpress

Writing the Short Subject, and Media Criticism. Notable liberal arts classes include: Intercultural Communication, Evolution of Human Nature, US Multicultural Literatures, Narratives of Disorder, Cognitive Psychology, and Contemporary World History.

SILVER CREEK HIGH SCHOOL • 2013

Salutatorian with a 4.0 GPA. Awards include: Silver Creek Leadership Academy Ambassador of the Year, a French studies award and a mathematics studies award. Member of the Silver Creek Leadership Academy, a leadership training and incubation program focused on personal and community development.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE AND LEADERSHIP

SILVER CREEK LEADERSHIP ACADEMY (SCLA)

Student of SCLA throughout my 4 years of high school, eventually joining the extracurricular ambassador program in my senior year as a way to help lead and organize SCLA hosted events. Volunteered to help build community relations, support my school and expand cultural diversity through events like our Chinese New Year celebration. I still actively volunteer for the SCLA program, now returning as a mentor or speaker for current classes to discuss the effect of leadership training and cultural diversity on my work and my life.

T-SHIRT CAMPAIGN FOR COLORADO FLOOD VICTIMS

Raised over \$3500 for the United Way Flood Relief Fund in an effort to help those affected by the September 2013 Northern Colorado torrential flooding. Starting my freshman year of college just two weeks prior, I was devastated that so close to my home 11,000 people had been evacuated, and approximately 19,000 homes had been damaged. I raised the money by selling t-shirts that I co-designed with a local graphic artist within about a day of the disaster. The campaign was publicized in the Longmont Times-Call and the Emerson College Newsletter and received sales from places as far reaching as Europe and Australia.

OUR CENTER HOLIDAY CHARITY FLASH MOB

Worked as a co-producer and videographer for a 2013 holiday themed charity flash mob PSA. The spot was designed to raise awareness and funds for underprivileged families in the Longmont community. It went on to raise over \$15,000 in supportive funds!

NATIONAL HONORS SOCIETY

National Honors Society member based upon volunteer hours delivered during my senior year of high school. Many of my volunteer hours came from volunteering at school to help put on programs and events of various types.



TRENTONHOSHIKO
@GMAIL.COM



@TRENTON_HOSHIKO



CELL: 720.980.7017



TRENTON HOSHIKO



TRENTON HOSHIKO

FILMMAKER/CINEMATOGRAPHER/ENTREPRENEUR
 REELS/PORTFOLIOS: WWW.TRENTONHOSHIKO.COM

Production Position Overview	
Executive Producer / Producer	9
Director of Photography	26
Editor	18
Director	12

PRODUCTIONS 2015 - PRESENT

Film/Video	Date (approx.)	Position(s)
Creative Work		
Tritty In The City	1/1/2015	Executive Producer, Producer, Cinematographer, Camera Operator, Co-Director, Co-Editor
Bro Cops 2	7/29/2015	Producer, Director, Writer, Cinematographer, Editor
Bro Cops 2 Behind the Scenes	7/29/2015	Producer, Cinematographer, Editor
Digital Scratching Movie 1	8/13/2015	Director, Cinematographer, Editor
King Hopkins	9/25/2015	Videographer
Multilayer Movie 1 (Hallway)	10/2/2015	Director, Cinematographer, Editor
Orbits	10/20/2015	Producer, Director, Cinematographer, Editor
Burn-In	10/24/2015	Cinematographer
Aching Bones	11/6/2015	Cinematographer
Void	11/18/2015	Cinematographer
Ozymandias	1/20/2016	Director, Cinematographer, Editor
Lonely Neighbor Music Video	1/31/2016	Cinematographer
Cheap Beer Unofficial Music Video	2/7/2016	Gaffer, Assistant Camera
0 Degrees	2/12/2016	Cinematographer
Visual Haiku	2/15/2016	Director, Cinematographer, Editor
Triptych	3/16/2016	Producer
Inside Ileywn Davis Scene	3/23/2016	Cinematographer
Indecent Exposure	4/1/2016	Cinematographer
Mud	4/15/2016	Actor, Assistant Camera
Girl from Brookline	4/20/2016	1st Assistant Camera
Frances Ha Scene	4/22/2016	Cinematographer
Tumblers	4/22/2016	Cinematographer
James Bond Casino Royal Torture Scene	4/27/2016	Cinematographer
Long Time No See - MoTFWP Sketches S41	6/15/2016	Producer, Writer, Director, Cinematographer, Editor
Secret Life of A Villian - MOTFWP S42	6/18/2016	Producer, Writer, Director, Cinematographer, Editor
Verses and Circuses	7/18/2016	Cinematographer
Black Blood	8/16/2016	Cinematographer, DIT, Colorist
O Caracol	9/29/2016	Executive Producer, Producer, Cinematographer, Co-Editor, Colorist
Commerical Work		
Room For Dolls	5/7/2015	Director, Cinematographer, Editor
Longmont Police Department Recreation	7/2/2015	Cinematographer, Editor
Drew Brazier Presentations	7/15/2015	Director, Videographer, Editor
EF Tours/Awamaki Promotional Video	8/1/2015	Cinematographer, Producer, Editor, Creator
FitUprising with Drew Brazier	8/1/2015	Director, Videographer, Editor
Resolutionaries Videos	8/7/2015	Videographer, Editor
Airborne EPIC Dance Recital	6/4/2016	Videographer, Editor



TRENTONHOSHIKO
 @GMAIL.COM



@TRENTON_HOSHIKO



CELL: 720.980.7017



TRENTON HOSHIKO